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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 4/28/2014 1:59:02 PM PDT
RE 509603991, 508456919
COVER MESSAGE

—Original Message—-—

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent; Monday, April 28, 2014 2:58 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: tk

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026736CC286" (Aficio MP 6002).

Scan Date: 04.28.2014 15:58:18 (-0400)
Queries to: info@legalzoom.com

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email, and please do not use,
distribute, retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a
law fim and provides self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom is located
at 9900 Spectrum Drive, Austin, TX 78717

WWW.EFAX.COM
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Department of State
Division of Corporations
P. O.Box 6327
Tallahasgee, FL. 32314

SUBJECT: -izards n Frogs Inc.
(PROPGSED CORPURATE NAME ~ EESE INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check for :

$70.00 $78.75 $78.‘75 $87.50
Filing Fee Filing Fee & IFiling Fee Filing Fes,
Certificate of & Certified Copy Certified Copy
Status & Certificate
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

rroM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
Name (Printed or typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100

Address

Glendals, CA 91210

City, State & Zip

323.962.8600 x 7625

Daytime Telephane number

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com

E~mai] address: (to be used for future ennual report notificalion)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.

H14000101218 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION - }
In compliance with Chapter 617. 5., (NotforProfi) 211§ App g p
ARTICLBI __NAME Hi2: 30
The narme of the corporation shall be: Lizards n Frags Inc.
ARTICLEII  PRINCIPAL OFFICE

address Mailing addposs, if different is:

Principal sireet
3607 Night Hawk Lano
Ponsacola, Florida 32508

ARTICLE[)] _ PURPOSE
The pumpose for which (he corporation is organized is:
Please see attached
ARTICLE IV  MANNER OF ELECTJON _The manncr inwhich the directors are elected and appointed:
The method by which the diractors of the corporation are elected or appointsd will be stated in the bylaws.
ARTIC) JAL OFPICE, RS
Name and Title: Liz Steinnecker, President & Direstor Nama and Title: Chrils Stelnneckar, Secratary & Director
Addrecs: 3607 Night Hawk Lane _ Address: wk Lane
Pansacola, Florida_ 32506 Pensacola, Flodda 32508
Name and Title: Victoria Stelnnecker, Traasurer & Director Name and Tiile: Rigel Steinnecker, Director
Address: 2607 Nigh Mawk Lane Address: 607 Night Hawk Lane
Pensacoia, Florida 32508 Eensacola, Florida 32506
Name and Title: Name and Title:
Address: Address:

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT

The name ang Florida street sddregs (P.O. Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is:
Name; Elizabeth Stalnnacker
Address:
Pengacola, Florida 32506
ARTICLE VIl INCORPORATOR
The name smd addresy of the Incorporator is:
Name: Cheyenns Mosalay, Legalroom.com, Inc.

Address: %&QO_%O."%"PL‘E_____
ustin, TX 78717
Hw&txm wmdurcgmagadmmmdpmfwMedmeMdﬁcmehﬂm
I

ar registered agent and agree (o act in this capacity
. va 22 %&/ Fosy”
ate

el and affinm that the facts staied herdn are trae, I am aware that any false information submitted in a documend
mhaDW of St constitidas o third degree felony as provided for Un 5.817.155, F.5. ((/ 8/ #

Required Signature of Incorporator Date
Cheyenne Moseley LegalZoom.com, inc., Assigt, Secretary
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Attachment to

Articles of Incorporation of
Lizards n Frogs Inc.

Said organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 {c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said
organization is as follows: Medical Research,

No part of the net earnings of this organization shall imure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposcs set forth
herein, No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), arnty
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidatc for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision ol this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation excmpt from federal
income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code.

Upon the disso}ution of this corporation, asscts remaining shall be distributed for one
Or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue

" Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the

federal government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets
not so disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
which the principul office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes
or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H14000101218 3
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